Open Agenda
u hwafK

southwark.gov.uk

Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny
Commission

Tuesday 12 July 2022
7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room GO2A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Ellie Cumbo (Chair) Councillor Sam Dalton
Councillor Jane Salmon (Vice-Chair) Councillor Ketzia Harper
Councillor Sam Foster Councillor Adam Hood
Councillor Barrie Hargrove Councillor Hamish McCallum
Councillor Esme Hicks Councillor Kimberly Mclntosh
Councillor Portia Mwangangye Councillor Leo Pollak
Councillor Emily Tester Councillor Joseph Vambe

Bassey Bassey (Co-opted member)
Cris Claridge (Co-opted member)
Ina Negoita (Co-opted member)

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children,
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at
the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web
site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Amit Alva on email: amit.alva@southwark.gov.uk



http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:amit.alva@southwark.gov.uk

southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Althea Loderick [, 7
Chief Executive ‘
Date: 4 July 2022

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



uﬂ‘"‘m( K

%
Council

southwark.gov.uk

Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny

Commission

Tuesday 12 July 2022
7.00 pm

Ground Floor Meeting Room GO02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

[tem No.

Order of Business

Title

PART A OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE
CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an
agenda within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS.

Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAMS

To receive a verbal update from Chief Inspector, Steve Boswell in
charge of Safer Neighbourhood Teams at the London Metropolitan
Police covering the following points:

Co-ordination and support provided to the Safer
Neighbourhood police teams

Structures and number of people in such teams, turnover
levels of police officers

Ward specific differences amongst the police teams
Community cohesion role of the police teams in the wards
and key competencies required

Page No.



Item No. Title Page No.

5.  HOUSING REPAIRS CALL CENTRE 1-9

To receive a presentation from Ade Aderemi, Head of Customer
Services on Housing Repairs Call Centre covering the following
points:

Waiting times

Staff capacity

Impact of the pandemic

Main Issues faced for e.g. water pressure etc.

6. WORK PROGRAMME 2022-2023
To propose items for the work programme for the 2022-2023 year.

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT
THE START OF THE MEETING.

Date: 4 July 2022



Southwark Customer
Services

Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Commission

July 12 2022

Dominic Cain- Director of Exchequer

[ @lb_southwark [ facebook.com/southwarkcounci




Agenda

. Customer Services overview/update
. Housing Repairs Summary

. Repairs Performance Data

. Repairs Improvement Plan

. Feasibility Study

. The Horizon

. Recent Achievement

[ @lb_southwark [ facebook.com/southwarkcounci




Customer Services In Brief

The service is currently made up of three main work streams, and is responsible for
de_allng with initial customer contact, via its telephony platform, on behalf of back
office business areas. Typically, officers will attempt a triage with a view to resolving
customer queries or connecting them to specialist teams, depending on the
complexity of each case.

— Housing and Environment — Day team — Monday to Friday 0900-1700

— Housing and Environment (emergencies) OOH team Monday to Friday 1700-0900,
weekends and bank holidays.

— SMART Customer Service Team and Telecare Support and Response Team - 24 hours,
365 days a year.

— The size of the workforce is circa 120-130 fte

The contact centre has _successfully traversed a challenging period
occasioned in part by the Covid pandemic, attrition and other operational
challenges. There has however been an upturn in recent months; with a
more positive outlook emerging incrementally.



Housing Repairs

As a result of successive episodes of Lockdown, Southwark officers and
contractors were prevented ingress into household for the execution of
repairs. This led to an unprecedented surge in the level of demand after
lockdown rules were relaxed. The corporate contact centre and technical
back office teams were equally impacted .

Longer queues resulted in longer average waiting times, with many
customers reporting multiple accumulated faults. This necessitated the
diversion of all spare and additional capacity to the repairs work stream
by the corporate contact centre.

In the months that followed, the due to due diligence by managers,
additional resources and spare capacity from other work streams the
trajectory of KPI achievement and answer rate has been on the incline
progressively since December 2021. Average waiting times have also
improved and this trend has continued in 2021/22.



Repairs Performance Data

Contact Centre Repairs Apr-21 May-21 Jumn-21  Jul-21  Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 MNov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

hccepted | 19,08 | 1919 | 19,147 | 17,987 | 15,908 | 15114 | 19033 | 21,792 | 20,76 | 20908 | 18323 | 15,500 | 18,576 | 17,58
Abandoned Calls | 1,4% | 1,733 | 1515 | 3,153 | 3460 | 508 | 8,121 | 7,855 | 467 | 5320 | 2,04 | 131 | 2m | o2
Repeat Callers | 12,018 | 11,326 | 10981 | 5,683 | 6,120 | 7,561 | 970 | 10,38 | 11,394 | 11,095 | 8798 | 781 | 7,007 | 8308
suw e | sw | sen | sm | am | oo | 3 | am | wex | e | en | o | e | e
AnswerRate% [ 9w [ oo [ o [ ssv [ s [ 7e [ 7on [ ex [ sex [ eou [ sen [ om [ oo [ ow0
Average Wait Time | 0:02:26/00.03:4]00:05:5[05:06:03|00:0%:01100:12:45[0:14:46 5:15:57]0:10:21[0::18]00:06:07 0:03:0800:05:12]0002:7

Contact Centre Repairs 2021/22

82% 8% gy | ooN

W% gon 4%

DI.IIJIJ I .| r 1 ' m] 4 JI.IIJIJ

Apr-21  May-21  Jun-21  Jul-21  Aug-21l  Sep-21  Oct-2 Mov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

. # Entered #Accepted  mmmm Abandoned Calls BN Repeat Callers —essSUA% — es—fnower Rate %




Repairs Improvement Plan

At the cabinet meeting held on 07 April 2020, the Housing Scrutiny
Commission invited cabinet to give consideration to the the drafting
of a repairs service improvement plan “that aims to transform the
repairs service over three years into a modern service, with
residents at its heart”. The advancement of this initiative was
interrupted by the advent of the Covid-19 global pandemic.

Actively, senior officers and technical leads across the council have
considered the future strategy for improving this high-profile
service, and all agree that it requires renewed focus and action,
predicated on sound operational principles, based on evidence,
which has led to the commissioning of a Feasibility Study to carry
of discovery and other explorative activities into what the future
principles and operational model should be.



Feasibility Study

A discovery exercise, via well-articulated research has been approved (3-month,
commissioning and delivery timescale). It will address the following,.

» Rationale for seeking a separate customer contact solution for Southwark
residents other than the corporate contact centre

» Measurable benefits and success measures for improving customer
experience, accruing from the creation of a dedicated repairs contact centre

» The financial, operational and other collateral impacts that may arise out of
such a transition and how they are to be addressed and/or mitigated, within
reason.

» The impact on the customer experience and transactional journeys of
operating two separate contact centres by the council.

» Long-term financial benefits to the council.



The Horizon

« Customer Services is currently undergoing a service wide
reorganisational drive and service review, which will look at all aspects
of management and seek to consolidate compatible functions, as well as
maximize resources.

* The restructure will inject vital tactical and strategic capability into
operational planning, which will address some of the medium-term plans
of the service will address other aspects of repairs improvement, such
as reinforced training for officers, to enable them traverse between other
work streams and repairs during challenging times such as this.

« Additionally, the restructure will embark on the path of gradual transition
from its current “call centre” outlook towards a modern and Omni-
channel model, which will triage demand more intuitively and ensure that
customer needs are understood pre-emptively by via profiling and
analysis of customer insight, with a view to providing inclusive and
almost bespoke solutions proactively, within reason.



Recent Achievement

On the 13t of April 2022,
Southwark Customer Services
completed a series of operational,
technical, strategic and tactical
assessments which led to the
renewal of its customer excellence

accreditation. This was against the 8 E RV' ( : E
backdrop of various operational

challenges posed by Covid and EXCEL LENCE
other constraints. This required
commitment and heightened

resilience from the management
team and frontline officers.

CUSTOMER
*




10



11

Housing and Community Safety Scrutiny Commission

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022-23

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Amit Alva Tel: 020 7525 0496

Name

Electronic Copy
Members

Councillor Ellie Cumbo (Chair)
Councillor Jane Salmon (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Emily Tester

Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Esme Hicks

Councillor Sam Foster

Councillor Portia Mwangangye

Reserves Members

Councillor Leo Pollak
Councillor Sam Dalton
Councillor Joseph Vambe
Councillor Ketzia Harper
Councillor Kim Mcintosh
Councillor Hamish McCallum
Councillor Adam Hood

Co-Opted Members
Bassey Bassey (Southwark TMO)

Cris Claridge (Tenants Forum)
Ina Negoita (Homeowners Forum)

No of
copies

‘ Name

Aine Gallagher — Cabinet and Public
Affairs Manager

Joseph Brown- Senior Cabinet Officer

Pavle Popovic — Liberal Democrat Group
Office

Euan Cadzow-Webb - Liberal Democrat
Group Office

External

Caroline Vicent

Dated: July 2022

No of
copies




	Agenda
	5 Housing Repairs Call Centre
	 Distribution List 2022/23
	DistributionListHousing&CommSa_2022-23


